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@iv)
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2. (@

(i)

() ¥ 9 AT 8, 95 4 B g v & IR Ao |
Question No. 1 is compulsory, answer any FIVE questions from the remaining.
(ii) 9% ¥ & G 9P ) HHGR T T & Hitrd |
Solve all parts of a question consecutively together.
(iii) Ned% ¥ HI 79 §8 @ IR Fiford |
Start each question on fresh page.
(iv) @ STIaT 7 3R 817 # Rl § FEH Sgar & A 8 |
Only English version is valid in case of difference in both the languages.

et ot afeRtor iR |

Classify the Industries.

73 afrenfies fifa, 1991 % gEa e fafad |

Write down the main objectives of the New Industrial Policy, 1991.

T sitefis frem @ fafEem frm () gmsE e ¢

What is the main function of Rajasthan Industrial Development and Investment
Corporation (RIICO) ?

EICHRCATICHR 2 e 8

What is the difference between the contract and tender ?

FASH | 39 T EEHA & ? G |
What do you mean by subsidy ? Explain. (2x5)

T T SRS SR SFEEr ARfEE, 1969 % Q WEuF fawet
LEEIED]

Write and explain two provisions of Monopolies Restrictive Trade Practice
Act,1969.

faftr= Wb & g4l &l T |

Explain various types of contracts. (6+6)

(10f2) P.T.O.



MR209
3.7 .41

(i)

4. @)
(if)

(ii)

(ii)

(2 of2) 626

erT ) e ¥ B T 1 =g 6 vest % omar W e Siran @ ¢ fawar |
T |

What are the various factors on which site selection is done for the establishment
of an industry ? Describe in details. _

Tere fom Frm % e e wn € 7 ga formn <t e seor-aisnat ot we
wifer |

What are the main functions of Rajasthan Financial Corporation ? Highlight the
different loan schemes of this department. (6+6)

Hroige Aalé o gy geh w1 7 7 el ot o |t avi Hifa |

What are the main components of Project Report ? Explain any two in brief.

BT WA 0T AT B GUHEY | 98 0 HE 4 o o @ W e ? ?
Explain Normal Term Loan Scheme. From where we get this loan and on which
interest rate ? (6+6)

T 1 U i & et & wt anft siteifietr i gan @ 7 39 FRw ot fafied |

Which are the districts of Rajasthan where the industrialisation has not occurred
up to now ? Write the reasons also.

T FEN IR AR I J R IO 1 GEEY BT 9118 a1 98 A 9
wIfTe L Eh ?

An entrepreneur going to install an industry should have which qualities to gain

his target ? (6+6)
AT A- 3113 H1 Festrg e smat o ekt st @ 2 Foef < 1 ol oft i |

The design of plant layout depends on which factors ? Explain any two.

oy FEh Tl e o ford ety sort o1 shTgER 9 iR |

Explain the different steps for setting up small scale industry. (6+6)
o e ST 3 e et o T o e w7

What are the main sources of fixed and working capital for the installation of an
industry ?

faferer = wew formem foreft weh 1 avia oft SISt |

Write down the types of tenders and describe any one. (6+6)

8. = # @ foredl fim w s feorft fafied

Write short notes on any three from the following :

®
(i)

- STHR TS
Pre-market survey

Tty oy 3em fm
National Small Industries Corporation

(iii) 9T AT =

Bureau of Indian Standards

(iv) Tl TurENT SR

Total Quality Management (4x3)




